From: Jeffrey Crawford

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 8:03 AM

To: 'Pallister, Donna'; Steve Fischbach

Cc: Reed, Ginny; Tremblay, Stephen; Alan Sepe; Susan Forcier; Kelly Owens; Leo Hellested; Terry Gray
Subject: RE: Location of new wells

Donna-

| have taken a look at the proposed re-location of groundwater monitoring wells MW-5, MW-6 and MW-7.
Given that there have not been any exceedances of the Department’s GB Groundwater Objectives, which
are applicable to this site, the Department concurs with the City’s proposal to relocate the previously
damaged groundwater monitoring wells and requests that the City proceed with the installation of these
new wells. Once the wells have been properly installed and developed, please proceed with obtaining a
new round of groundwater monitoring samples, for laboratory analysis, from all of the site groundwater
monitoring wells.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call.

Thank you, Jeff

From: Pallister, Donna [mailto:Donna.Pallister@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:21 PM

To: Steve Fischbach

Cc: Reed, Ginny; Jeffrey Crawford; Tremblay, Stephen; Alan Sepe
Subject: RE: Location of new wells

Steve,

Here's the figure. The proposed new wells are MW-5, MW-6 and MW-7, in green. These locations
would be easier to maintain over the long term. No evidence of groundwater contamination has been
detected since the first wells were installed during the SIR, so there is no evidence that a source exists
that will impact groundwater in the future.

Donna

Donna H. Pallister PE, LSP | Senior Environmental Engineer | donna.pallister@arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 300 Metro Center Boulevard, Suite 250 | Warwick, Rl 02886
T.401.738.3887 | M. 401.255.9619 | F. 401.732.1686
www.arcadis-us.com

Professional Registration/PE-RI, 5659 | LSP-MA, 7669

ARCADIS, Imagine the result
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Reed, Ginny

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 9:03 AM
To: Steve Fischbach

Cc: Pallister, Donna

Subject: RE: Location of new wells


mailto:donna.pallister@arcadis-us.com
http://www.arcadis-us.com/

Mr. Fischback: Donna is schedule to be in the office tomorrow (Friday) — if she checks her e-mail prior to
that I'm sure she will direct me to release the site map to you.

Ginny Reed

From: Steve Fischbach [mailto:steve.fischbach@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 5:03 PM

To: Reed, Ginny

Subject: Fwd: Location of new wells

Dear Ms. Reed:

I sent the email below to Donna Pallister. | understand she is away until 4/1 and that you are the
person to direct inquiries to in her absence. Can you send me the map and answer the question
or must | wait for Donna to return?

Steven Fischbach
Community Lawyer

Rhode Island Legal Services
56 Pine Street--Suite 400
Providence, Rl 02903

401-274-2652 X-182
401-453-0310 (fax)
steve.fischbach@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Steve Fischbach <steve.fischbach@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Mar 29, 2011 at 5:00 PM

Subject: Location of new wells

To: "Pallister, Donna" <Donna.Pallister@arcadis-us.com>, Jeffrey Crawford
<jeff.crawford@dem.ri.gov>, Susan Forcier <Susan.Forcier@dem.ri.gov>

Donna:

I saw an exchange of emails between you and Jeff Crawford concerning the location of new
monitoring wells. However, if you sent an email with a map showing the location of the wells
they were not posted on the document repository for the Springfield Street Schools site. Could
you send me the map you sent to DEM? Also, are these groundwater wells or soil gas wells?

Steven Fischbach
Community Lawyer

Rhode Island Legal Services
56 Pine Street--Suite 400
Providence, Rl 02903
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NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its
affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information
contained in this e-mail message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any
files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of
this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its
affiliates. Nothing herein is intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise
restricted by law.
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